From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 10:13 AM

To: 'Mauro Moretta'; Chris Klepper (Business SA); AMOD

Cc: Estha van der Linden

Subject: RE: AM2016/36 - Redacting SDA witness information

Dear Parties,

| refer to the email correspondence from Business SA and the SDA, below.

The Vice President will address these matters at the mention and directions on Monday morning.
Kind regards,

Ingrid Stear
Relief Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Mauro Moretta [mailto:mmoretta@sdavic.org]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 5:08 PM

To: Chris Klepper (Business SA); Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Estha van der Linden

Subject: RE: AM2016/36 - Redacting SDA witness information

Dear Associate,

Based on the assurances given by Business SA below, we do not object to their request to refer to
the State in which the witnesses live or work and the proximity of the nearest blood donation centre
in their submission in reply.

Kind Regards,

Mauro Moretta
Research Officer

¢ sda

Shop, Distributive & Allied Employees' Association — Victorian Branch

Level 3, 65 Southbank Boulevard, Southbank VIC 3006

P: (03) 9698 1425 F: (03) 9698 1401 M: 0400 524 222 E: mmoretta@sdavic.org W: www.sdavic.org
THE UNION FOR WORKERS IN RETAIL. FAST FOOD. WAREHOUSING.
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From: Chris Klepper (Business SA) [mailto:chrisk@business-sa.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 10:58 AM

To: chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Cc: Estha van der Linden (Business SA) <esthav@business-sa.com>; Mauro Moretta
<mmoretta@sdavic.org>

Subject: AM2016/36 - Redacting SDA witness information

Dear Associate

Business SA is finalising our submission in reply to the SDA’s claim for blood and bone marrow leave
and we have a query about information specific to a witness/witnesses.

In writing our response we will be addressing evidence put forward by the SDA’s witnesses. These
responses require a degree of reference to the nearest blood donation centre to the witness’ place of
residence or place of work. We note the SDA’s submission published on the Commission’s website has
certain identifying information redacted. To be clear, in our submission in reply we have not specifically
identified the witness, their place of residence or their place of work.

The only information we have provided which is specific to the witness is the state in which the witness
lives and works, and the proximity of the nearest blood donation centre. We note that the material
published on the Commission’s website has redacted the state of residence but there are footnote
references to nearby blood donation centres.

Can the Commission please advise whether Business SA can refer to the state of residence and
provide footnote reference to nearby blood donation centres?

We have copied Mr Moretta into this email in case he would like to advise whether he is happy for
Business SA to refer to the above-specified information.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Klepper
Policy Adviser

T: 8300 0062

chrisk@business-sa.com | www.business-sa.com
Business SA Level 1, 136 Greenhill Road, Unley. South Australia. 5061
(Camber of (ommercy
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